DOCKET NO. 20190209-TX
FILED 11/20/2019

DOCUMENT NO. 11029-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please type or print. File original with CLK.)

Date: 11/20/2019

1. From Division / Staff: Idm/Eastmond %w

2. OPR: IDM

3.0CR: | GCL

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for approval of name change on Certificate of Authority No. :8909 -riton
Networks, LLC to Triton Networks LLC 5

D

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment:

6. Suggested Docket Mailing List

61 e W4 0¢ AUH

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company | [] Provided as an Attachment

Company Code, | Parties

if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD):

Representatives (name and address):
TY146

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others (match representatives to companies)
Company Code, | Interested persons, if any,

if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

7. Check one:

X] Supporting documentation attached [] To be provided with Recommendation

Comments:

PSC\CLK 010-C (Rev. 03/15)



4

[

Dale Eastmond

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Danielle Heard <dheard@tritonnet.com>
Wednesday, November 20, 2019 10:38 AM
Dale Eastmond

Mark Long; Jeff Bates

RE: Update contact information link

Please change our name on file to Triton Networks LLC

Danielle Heard
Senior AP Specialist

Office : 214-570-0555 x414| Fax : 877-874-1595 trlton

e METWORES o -

AP : 844-570-0555, Option 6 | ap@tritonnet.com 0®°
Billing: 844-570-0555, Option 7 | billing@tritonnet.com






